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By email:

suffolkcoastallocalplan@eastsuffolk.go

v.uk

6 October 2014

Dear Sir/Madam,

T +44 (0)300 123 1032
F +44 (0)191 376 2689
www.gov.uk/mmo

Our reference: 787

Re: Suffolk Coastal District Council Community Infrastructure Levy Draft Charging

Schedule

Thank you for inviting the Marine Management Organisation (MMO) to comment on the
above consultation. | can confirm that the MMO has no comments to submit in relation to

this consultation.

If you have any questions or need any further information please just let me know. More
information on the role of the MMO can be found on our website www.gov.uk/mmo

Yours sincerely

Angela Gemmill
Relationship Manager

E stakeholder@marinemanagement.org.uk
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